

Colin Brown

Senior Consultant
SGL Consulting Group



ROLE

Senior Consultant

PERIOD

2011 – present

COMPANY

SGL Consulting Group

QUALIFICATIONS

B.PE, Dip Ed

CONTACT DETAILS

2a Mellor Street,
West Beach
SA 5025
AUSTRALIA

Mobile: +61 (0)4 08 251 880

Email: cbrown@sglgroup.net

OVERVIEW

Colin has been involved in the sport and recreation industry as a participant, coach and administrator for more than 30 years. Since 1990 he has worked in government agencies for sport and recreation development, at state, national and international level.

His career, which began as a teacher, initially focused on community sport and recreation development, (particularly children and youth), but broadened to include organisational and systems review and development. Domestic experiences have included the establishment and implementation of Active Australia, the first attempt at coordinating the development of the sport and recreation industry at a national level.

More recently, with the Western Australian Department of Sport and Recreation (WADSR) he was involved in developing a system to benchmark organisational performance for sport and active recreation organisations. This system was supported by capacity building strategies aimed at developing high performing organisations.

Internationally, Colin was involved with sport development in South Africa from 1993 and the southern African region from 1998. During that time he undertook a range of projects from community level to broad systems development involving policy and strategic planning. Specific projects include the design and implementation of a sport development system for South Africa and advice on the establishment of the South African Sports Commission, as well as macro planning for sport in Mozambique.

PREVIOUS EMPLOYMENT

- May 2004 – Dec 2008
Western Australian
Department of Sport and
Recreation
Manager Consultancy
- Mar 2001 – May 2004
Australian Sports Commission
Regional Manager, Africa
- Jun 1998 – Feb 2001
Australian Sports Commission
Manager, International
- Jun 1996 – May 1998
Australian Sports Commission
Manager, Participation

RECENT PROJECTS

- Mid West Academy of Sport
Feasibility Study
- Cycling WA Governance and
Management Review
- Outdoor Recreation Centre
Strategic review
- Review of Sport in Peel
Region
- Review of Disability Sport and
Recreation Sector
- Review of DSR Approach to
Regional Talent Development
- Our Bike Path – A Strategic
Framework for Cycling in WA
- Strategic Plans for Badminton
WA, Lacrosse WA (current
project), Munda Biddi Trail
Foundation (current project),
Cape to Cape Track (current
project) , Bushwalking WA
(current project).
- Business Review for Northern
Districts Gymnastic Club